Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Lee <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 April 2023 11:32 AM

To: Henry Lee (Ding Auto); assignments; SUR

Cc: Kenneth Ding; Lynn Yap (Ding Auto); Accounts ( Ding Auto )

Subject: O/R: SNM23D202401/C01/SJQ5973B/LEEPG CTPI | OD CLAIM - SJQ5973B | CERT :

DMPCSNW00170422200 - DOA 30/03/2023 - VEHICLE SURVEY & APPROVAL

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam

We will appoint LKK to conduct survey on without prejudice basis.

Dear LKK

Please arrange to conduct OD survey on without prejudice basis. Case assigned in merimen.

Best Regards,
Cecilia Lee
Claims Department

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Henry Lee (Ding Auto) <sa0406@dingauto.sg>

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 4:36 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Kenneth Ding <kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg>; Lynn Yap (Ding Auto) <Claims@dingauto.sg>; Accounts ( Ding Auto )
<accounts@dingauto.sg>

Subject: RE : CTPI | OD CLAIM - SJQ5973B | CERT : DMPCSNW00170422200 - DOA 30/03/2023 - VEHICLE SURVEY &
APPROVAL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear CTI Motor Claim Officer,
Good day to you.

Kindly refer to the attached GIA Report, Cl, Audatex Estimate, Merimen Estimate and
accident photos for your further viewing and seek your approval.

We are looking forward to hearing from you soon. Thank you.



Best Regards,

Henry Lee
Claims Department

Mobile +65 8363 6141 | Office +65 6452 1208

Web www.dingauto.sg | Email sa0406@dingauto.sg

HQ 176 Sin Ming Drive #04-06 Sin Ming Autocare S575721
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